
From: Megan Woodruff
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: VA-16-00001 Mostofi Notice of Decision
Date: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 4:33:57 PM

Oops! I just noticed is still says "September." Do you want me to substitute in "October"
when I see it?

Megan Woodruff
Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com
legals@kvnews.com
(509) 925-1414

From: Megan Woodruff
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 4:32 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: VA-16-00001 Mostofi Notice of Decision
 
Thanks!!

I will send the proof as soon as I can!

Megan Woodruff
Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com
legals@kvnews.com
(509) 925-1414

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 4:31 PM
To: Megan Woodruff
Subject: RE: VA-16-00001 Mostofi Notice of Decision
 
Apologies, I had sent a version prior to my final proofread.  The corrected version is attached.
Thanks,
 

mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us


 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 
From: Megan Woodruff [mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 4:26 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: VA-16-00001 Mostofi Notice of Decision
 
Hi Dusty,
 
I think your dates are off. The deadline for submission says September 27th; the Date says
Sept. 13, and the Publish Date says Sept 27. Please advise.
 
Thanks!!
 

Megan Woodruff
Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com
legals@kvnews.com
(509) 925-1414
 

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 4:06 PM
To: Megan Woodruff
Subject: VA-16-00001 Mostofi Notice of Decision
 
 
Megan,
 
Could you post this one for Thursday, September 13th? Please let me know if there are any issues.
Thanks,
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 
 

Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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